# **Faculty Profile**



Name: Farhan Khalid

Designation: Assistant Professor

Department: Commerce

College: St. Xavier's College of Management & Technology, Patna

## PERSONAL PROFILE

Assistant Professor with 11+ years of experience at several prestigious institutions offering a wealth of talent in the development and implementation of educational technology tools and applications in the classroom. In-depth knowledge of Accountancy and Finance; adept in creative teaching strategies that fully engage students in the learning process.

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

 St. Xavier's College of Management and Technology, Patna Assistant Professor (Department of Commerce) | July 2016 – Till Date

**Papers Taught**: Financial Modelling, International Finance, Cost & Management Accounting, Financial Management, Financial Accounting, Indian Financial System.

Zakir Hussain Institute, Patna Visiting Faculty (MBA Course) | July 2014
July 2016

**Papers Taught**: Cost & Management Accounting, Financial Management, Financial Accounting, Corporate Finance

 Regional Institute of Science and Technology, Patna (Extension Centre of Pondicherry University) Visiting Faculty (MBA Course) | March 2011 -June 2015

**Papers Taught**: Strategic Financial management, Cost & Management Accounting, Financial Management, Financial Accounting, Indian Financial System, International Finance.

 Indian Institute of Business Management, Patna (An Autonomous Institute established in 1979) Visiting Faculty (PGDM Course) | May 2013
August 2014

**Papers Taught**: Strategic Financial management, Cost & Management Accounting, Corporate Finance, Financial Management, Financial Accounting Indian Financial System International Finance.

 Bihar Urdu Academy, Patna (Minority Welfare Department, Government of Bihar) Visiting Faculty (MBA Course) | March 2013 -September 2014

**Papers Taught**: Cost & Management Accounting Financial Management Financial Management Financial Accounting Corporate Law

Maulana Mazharul Haque Arabic and Persian University Visiting Faculty
(MBA Course) | March 2012 - August 2014

**Papers Taught:** Cost & Management Accounting Financial Management Financial Management Financial Accounting Corporate Finance.

 B.S. College, Patna (A constituent Unit of Patliputra University) Visiting Faculty (MBA Course) | May 2013 - August 2014

**Papers Taught:** Strategic Financial management Cost & Management Accounting Financial Management Financial Accounting Indian Financial System International Finance.

#### Details of Publication

I have contributed a chapter to the book with title "Women Empowerment: Revisioning Identities and Building Strategies for a Participatory Society" With ISBN "978-1-956102-02-4 which is published under InSc Publishing House (IPH)

Title of my paper:

"Financial inclusion for Women Empowerment: A Study on Financial Literacy among Indian Women"

### EDUCATIONALDETAILS

- Doctor of Philosophy (Pursuing)
- UGC NET qualified in Management, 2013
- Masters of Business Administration (Finance) Pondicherry University | 2011
- Bachelors in Commerce (Accountancy) Patna University, Patna | 2009
- Intermediate in Commerce RPS College, Patna | 2005
- Matriculation CBSE, Patna | 2002
- Certificate Course in Computerized Financial Accounting
- Certificate Course in Computer Application